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430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 1:29 PM
To: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh
Subject: RE: pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For SEPTEMBER 2023 salary.

السلام عليكم ورحمة الله وبركاته ،،  

الرجاء التعميد وسوف يتم جلب المخالصات المتبقيه

3058
3056
3006
3005
2994
2993
2992
2989
2978
2921
استقاله  2914
2855
اجازة   2479
اجازة   2449
2386
2010
اجازة   1591
اجازة   1301
0989  

 

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed  
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 1:15 PM 
To: 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif; 125 - Mousa A. Khubrani 
Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh 
Subject: pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For SEPTEMBER 2023 salary. 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of AUGUST 2023, For SEPTEMBER 2023 salary. 
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Thank you & best regards, 
 

 
 
 

    

Mohammed Amjad 
Archiving Accountant 
Daffah Company 

2702 – Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4th Floor) 
Riyadh 12633 – 7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500 Ext. 430 
F : +966 11 4118574 
M :+966 564430085 
E :  430@daffah.sa 
W: http://daffah.sa/ 


